

VILLAGE OF
Orland Park

DEPARTMENT OF POLICE
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Chief Timothy McCarthy
FROM: Officer T. Konczal #17
DATE: April 20, 2010
RE: Seized and Impounded Vehicles Ready for Auction

Below is a list of two (2) forfeited vehicles being processed for titles in the name of the Village of Orland Park and one (1) impounded vehicle with a Certificate of Purchase in the name of the Village of Orland Park. They are ready for auction. This auction will be conducted by either Clinton Auto Auction in Clinton, Illinois or Tri-State Auto Auction of Chicago, 14001 S. Karlov, Crestwood, Illinois, 60445.

<u>Vehicle Year Make and Model</u>	<u>Vehicle Identification #</u>	<u>Mileage</u>
1) 1995 Ford Thunderbird	1FALP62W2SH197339	184,926
2) 2002 Dodge Ram 1500 pickup	1D7HA16N62J138198	112,950
3) 1997 Mercury Sable	1MELM53S1VG608649	135,407